
Wednesday, August 4, 2021

NOTICE: This meeting will be held electronically and in-person. To access and participate 

in meetings remotely, please call 641-939-8108 for Zoom meeting information.

Call To Order
Courthouse Large Conference Room

Pledge Of Allegiance

Approval Of Agenda

Approval Of Minutes

07-28-2021 MINUTES.PDF
7-28-2021 CHAT LOG.PDF
07-28-2021 MINUTES_DEPARTMENT HEAD.PDF

Approval Of Claims For Payment

VENDOR PUBLICATION REPORT 8.4.21.PDF

Utility Permits & Secondary Roads Department

UT-21-013.PDF
UT-21-014.PDF

Public Comments

Auditor ’s Monthly Report

AUDITORS MONTHLY REPORT.PDF

Recorder ’s Monthly Report

RECORDERS MONTHLY REPORT.PDF

Sheriff’s Monthly Report

SHERIFFS MONTHLY REPORT 1.PDF
SHERIFFS MONTHLY REPORT 2.PDF

Change Of Status – Auditor ’s Office

CHANGE OF STATUS - AUDITORS OFFICE.PDF

Changes Of Status – Assessor ’s Office

CHANGES OF STATUS - ASSESSORS OFFICE 1.PDF

Other Business

Adjournment/Recess

1. 9:00 A.M.

2.

3.

4.

Documents:

5.

Documents:

6.

Documents:

7.

8.

Documents:

9.

Documents:

10.

Documents:

11.

Documents:

12.

Documents:

13.

14.



Wednesday, August 4, 2021

NOTICE: This meeting will be held electronically and in-person. To access and participate 

in meetings remotely, please call 641-939-8108 for Zoom meeting information.

Call To Order
Courthouse Large Conference Room

Pledge Of Allegiance

Approval Of Agenda

Approval Of Minutes

07-28-2021 MINUTES.PDF
7-28-2021 CHAT LOG.PDF
07-28-2021 MINUTES_DEPARTMENT HEAD.PDF

Approval Of Claims For Payment

VENDOR PUBLICATION REPORT 8.4.21.PDF

Utility Permits & Secondary Roads Department

UT-21-013.PDF
UT-21-014.PDF

Public Comments

Auditor ’s Monthly Report

AUDITORS MONTHLY REPORT.PDF

Recorder ’s Monthly Report

RECORDERS MONTHLY REPORT.PDF

Sheriff’s Monthly Report

SHERIFFS MONTHLY REPORT 1.PDF
SHERIFFS MONTHLY REPORT 2.PDF

Change Of Status – Auditor ’s Office

CHANGE OF STATUS - AUDITORS OFFICE.PDF

Changes Of Status – Assessor ’s Office

CHANGES OF STATUS - ASSESSORS OFFICE 1.PDF

Other Business

Adjournment/Recess

1. 9:00 A.M.

2.

3.

4.

Documents:

5.

Documents:

6.

Documents:

7.

8.

Documents:

9.

Documents:

10.

Documents:

11.

Documents:

12.

Documents:

13.

14.

https://www.hardincountyia.gov/b5044138-0eea-4cb1-a862-adc884abff06


HARDIN COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
MINUTES – JULY 28, 2021
WEDNESDAY  -  9:00 A.M.

COURTHOUSE LARGE CONFERENCE ROOM

Chair BJ Hoffman called the meeting to order.  Also present were Supervisors Reneé McClellan
and Lance Granzow; and Angela De La Riva, Jessica Sheridan, Taylor Roll, Pauline Lloyd, Linn
Adams, Darrell Meyer, and Angela Silvey.  Attending via Zoom: Matt Rezab, Cheryl Lawrence,
Lori Kadner, Curt Groen, Allison Munro, Elaine Loring, Julie Duhn, Laura Cunningham, Rocky
Reents, Connie Mesch, and Donna Juber.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve the agenda as posted.  Motion carried.

Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to approve the minutes of July 21, 2021.  Motion carried.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve the July 28, 2021 claims for payment.  Motion
carried.

Utility Permits: None.

Secondary Roads:
County Engineer Taylor Roll reported on asphalt and bridge projects.

Public Comments:
Julie Duhn asked if guns would be allowed at a proposed “Spirit of ‘76: Constitutional
Renaissance” event on Courthouse grounds, and follow-up questions were received from Donna
Juber.

Pauline Lloyd apologized to McClellan for comments Lloyd made at the previous week’s
meeting.  Lloyd also requested that a COVID-19 update be placed back on the agenda.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve the Application for Use of Courthouse
Grounds submitted by Darrell Meyer for a “Spirit of ’76: Constitutional Renaissance” event on
the north lawn and steps, planned for September 16, 2021.  Motion carried.

Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to approve the resignation of Elaine Frerichs as Jackson
Township Trustee.  Granzow will work on finding a replacement for Frerichs.  Motion carried.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve a 28D Interagency Agreement with Franklin
County.  Motion carried.  

Linn Adams updated the Board on County Wellness Committee programs, including a proposed
immunization clinic, and the following action was taken:

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve a request from the Wellness Committee to
fund an immunization clinic for individuals on the County insurance plan.  Motion carried.

Due to scheduling conflicts, McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to cancel the August 11, 2021
regular Board meeting.  Motion carried.

Other Business:  None.

Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to adjourn.  Motion carried.

____________________________ ____________________________
BJ Hoffman, Chair                                        Jolene Pieters           

Board of Supervisors                                                           Hardin County Auditor





HARDIN COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
MINUTES – JULY 28, 2021

WEDNESDAY  -  11:30 A.M.
EMERGENCY OPERATIONS CENTER

At 11:30 a.m. the Board met for lunch with department heads.  Present: Supervisors BJ Hoffman,
Reneé McClellan, and Lance Granzow; and Wes Wiese, Taylor Roll, Jody Mesch, Jolene Pieters,
Jessica Sheridan, Angela De La Riva, Darrell Meyer, Matt Jones, Linn Adams, Connie Mesch,
Bernie Koehrsen, Lori Kadner, and Angela Silvey.  

At 11:53 a.m. Chair Hoffman called the Department Head Meeting to order.  In addition to the
above-named attendees, Judge John Haney joined the meeting via phone.  No Zoom option was
offered for this meeting.

Haney asked questions he had in advance of preparing his annual courthouse security report.

Hoffman revealed the plan for employee Training Day activities, slated for September.  Morning
will be split between first aid/CPR training and fire extinguisher training; afternoon will be split
between ALICE training for Courthouse and County Office Building staff and OSHA training
for Secondary Roads.  Hoffman will coordinate with Court and County staff to determine a date.

Haney exited the meeting at 12:04 p.m.

Hoffman reviewed upcoming Wellness Committee-sponsored activities, including a financial
health workshop in August, a stress management workshop in September, and an immunization
clinic in October.  Discussion ensued on whether to offer COVID vaccines as part of the clinic.

The status of American Recovery Plan monies was discussed, and it was noted that IT
department projects will receive priority when funds come in.  Hoffman hoped the ISAC
Conference in August will provide clarity on how ARPA funds can be used.

Department heads shared updates from their departments.

Granzow encouraged attendance at the Heartland Insurance meeting on September 16, 2021.

Next department head meeting was scheduled for September 29, 2021, at the Engineer’s Office.

The meeting adjourned at 12:46 p.m.

____________________________ ____________________________
BJ Hoffman, Chair                                        Jolene Pieters           

Board of Supervisors                                                           Hardin County Auditor



8/2/2021 7:57:57 AM Page 1 of 2

Vendor Publication Report
Hardin County Payment Date Range: 08/04/2021 - 08/04/2021

Vendor Name Total PaymentsVendor Number

Ackley Public Library 776.73648V

Ahlers & Cooney-P.C. 594.1061244V

Airgas North Central 699.69633V

Alden Public Library 1,555.70649V

Alliant Energy 602.964253V

Angela De La Riva 326.70100411

Barco Municipal Products 4,592.891046V

Black Hawk County Sheriff 35.561024V

Black Hawk County Treasurer 140.0061719V

Calhoun Burns and Associates Inc 2,788.655244V

Campbell Supply Co 32.82620V

Casey's General Store-IFalls 40.00100007

Central Lock & Key, Inc 305.002316V

Cintas-Chicago 194.622475V

City of Ackley 106.743015V

City of Eldora 1,555.70510V

City of Hubbard 54.4161554V

City of Iowa Falls 1,555.70509V

City of New Providence 28.43515V

Concrete Inc 2,880.753067V

Craig W Boomgarden 40.00532E

Culligan 174.10857V

GECRB/AMAZON 1,026.342403V

Graphics Plus 430.005970V

Greenbelt Home Care 10,207.6261807V

Hardin Co Agriculture Soc 2,500.00545V

Hardin County Sheriff 9,166.661452V

Hubbard Public Library 1,555.70651V

IACCVSO 50.001352V

Interstate Batteries 234.90880V

Iowa Land Records 50.002572V

Iowa Regional Utilities Assoc.-Newton 296.8662036V

Iowa State Fire Marshal Division 40.00956V

John Deere Financial 349.771394V

Kathy Houck 26.25100625

Knight Sanitation 334.00993V

Lawson Products Inc 2,139.965826V

Linn's Funeral Home 1,300.00833V

Mail Services LLC 564.4963827V

Martin Marietta Aggregate 1,205.124141V

McDowell & Sons Contractors, Inc. 330.0062529V

McKesson Medical Surgical 499.052735V

Melinda J Gehrke 125.4379E

Murphy Tractor & Equipment Co., Inc 2,971.532286V

NAPA Auto Parts Eldora 25.14617V

Office Depot 434.79100314

Plumb Supply Company 234.48100765

Premier Office Equipment, Inc. 125.7862320V

Quaker Security LLC 2,550.00100507

Radcliffe Public Library 1,555.70653V

Ray O'Herron Co. Inc. 299.04100539

RC Systems- Waterloo Office 2,195.902077V

Robert C Drake 4.204006E

Snyder & Associates, Inc 20,649.6862887V

Steamboat Rock Library 1,555.70654V



Vendor Publication Report Payment Date Range: 08/04/2021 - 08/04/2021

8/2/2021 7:57:57 AM Page 2 of 2

Vendor Name Total PaymentsVendor Number

Storey Kenworthy 427.7161798V

Story County Auditor 250.001369V

Summit Food Service LLC 4,578.692332V

U.S. Cellular 1,157.7762000V

Union Public Library 1,555.70655V

Van Wall Equipment, Inc. 46.242924V

Verizon Wireless 2,141.2463648V

Verlyn Mensing 440.00100703

VISA 6,563.60150V

Walmart Community/Capital One 179.0562446V

Windstream Communications 591.1462349V

Xerox Financial Services 1,920.03100896

Ziegler Incorporated 909.611463V

104,876.12Grand Total:



XXXXXXXXXXXXXX UT-21-013























2020-2021  Civil fees July

0001-1-05-1000-440003 Civil Fees  $            1,679.10 

0001-1-05-1000-440004 Civil Mileage  $               614.02 

0001-1-05-9000-440001 Mental Health  $                        -   

Total:  $            2,293.12 

2020-2021 Misc fees July

0001-1-05-1000-250100 Contract Law  $                        -   

0001-1-05-1000-250200 Care Prisoners  $         83,478.76 

0001-1-05-9000-440002 Driving Records  $                        -   

0001-1-05-1000-440006 Purchase Permits  $                        -   

0001-1-05-1000-441000 Weapon Permits  $                        -   

0001-1-05-1000-443000 Work Release  $                        -   

0001-1-05-1000-445000 Sex Offender Reg.  $                        -   

0001-1-05-1000-550001 Copy Reports  $                        -   

0001-1-05-1000-850100 CO ENF Surcharge  $                 20.00 

0001-4-05-1000-849000 Miscellaneous  $                        -   

0001-4-05-1000-259465 Social Security Reward  $                        -   

0001-1-05-1000-550005 Fingerprint fees  $                        -   

Total:  $         83,498.76 

Total fees  $         85,791.88 

30-Jul-21Funds paid to Treasurer  FY 20/21 

Hardin County Sheriff's Office

Monthly Report



21-22 Fiscal Year July fees

0001-1-05-1000-440003 Civil Fees  $                 969.00 

0001-1-05-1000-440004 Civil Mileage  $                 334.96 

0001-4-05-9100-847000 Prescriptions/MH

 $              1,303.96 

21-22 Fiscal Year July fees

0001-1-05-1000-250100 Contract Law  $            22,778.67 

0001-1-05-1000-250200 Care Prisoners/Accomodation

0001-1-05-9000-440002 Driving Records  $                      6.50 

0001-1-05-1000-440006 Purchase Permits  $                 100.00 

0001-1-05-1000-441000 Weapon Permits  $                 500.00 

0001-1-05-1000-443000 Work Release  $                          -   

0001-1-05-1000-445000 Sex Offender Reg.  $                    25.00 

0001-1-05-1000-550001 Copy Reports  $                    40.00 

0001-1-05-1000-850100 CO ENF Surcharge  $                          -   

0001-1-05-1000-440007 Fingerprint fees  $                    70.00 

0001-4-05-1000-49000 Miscellaneous  $                    25.00 

Total:  $            23,545.17 

Total fees  $            24,849.13 

Funds paid to Treasurer FY 21/22

Hardin County Sheriff's Office

Monthly Report










	Sheet1
	Sheet1



